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Notes on the Report of the JPES Excavations at Beth-She‘arim
(Season 1940) by s. YEIVIN

The author considers the building adjoining the synagogue on the
NW to be a Genizah (BJPES IX,p.34); and that adjoining it on the
SE (at a lower level) a guest-house (rather than a school-house), as the
three benches in room 6, 1 together with the laving installation in the
adjacent courtyard fit-in better with the former theory (cf. Sukenik,
The Ancient Synagogue of el-Hammeh, pl. VII, room adjoining the
synagogue proper on the E.). He suggests that the connection be-
tween the synagogue and the guest-house is to be traced to the very
old custom of spending the night at temples or holy places for curative
and other purposes. He next disagrees — with all due diffidence —
with the division of the complexes of rooms, on the top of the hill,
proposed by the excavators. He cites numerous contemporary exam-
ples from Egypt, Syria, Mesopotamia and Asia Minor to prove that
the house units marked by the excavators on their plan are improb-
able; in his opinion buildings 2 & ‘3 are really one unit, and so are
also buildings 7 & 'm.

MISCELLANY

S. Yeivin notes that Prof. Sukenik and himself arrived indep-
endently at the reading 1»n% on the Megiddo seal. — M. Schwabe
points out that the use of vy for “tomb”, found at Beth-Shearim,
occurs also in an inscription from Sepphoris (QDAP VII, p. 57).
J. Braslavski suggests the identification of *Ammon and Mazi
(Y. Demai II,1; Tos. Dem.1V,9) respectively with the Biblical Hammon
(Jos. XIX, 28)=Umm el-"‘Awéamid and Kh. Mazi, both N. of and close
to Ras en-Naqtira. — Z. Vilnay mentions the existence of a Jewish
community at ‘Akkar near Tripoli about 1595 A.C.E.—I. Ben-Zevi
identifies the place of decease of han-Nagid R. Y. Shullal in 1525,
mentioned as Migdal, with Kh. el-Burj N. of Jerusalem, near Nebi
Samwil. — L. J. Rabinovitz recalls that a Jewish servant, Bekhor
Hassan, was buried in St. Paul’s, London, together with the other
members of the ill-fated Palmer expedition of 1882.
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